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Dear Mr., Seyfrit:

In response to vour IE Bulletin No., 79-19 dated August 10, 1979 requiring
answers to three questions, we submit the gquestions and answers as follows:

1. How many low-level radioactive waste shipments did you make?
ANSWER: None
what was the volume of low-level radiocactive waste shipped?
ANSWER: None
2. What was the quantity (curies) of low-level radioactive waste shipped?
ANSWER: None
What were the major isotopes in the low-level radioactive waste?
ANSWER: None
3. Did you generate liquid low-level radicactive waste?
ANSWER: No.
Sincerely,
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Donald G. Fitzgerald
Ass't, Professor of Phvsics
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